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	DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

130th AIRLIFT WING (AMC)
1679 COONSKIN DRIVE
CHARLESTON, WV  25311-5000
CREATED: January 1994

OPR: HQ ACC/IMPSP (W. Bryson)



130th AIRLIFT WING (AMC)
1679 COONSKIN DRIVE
CHARLESTON, WV  25311-5000

ASK LOCATION "ENTER THE NAME OF YOUR BASE & STATE"















fillin "Enter the DATE"
MEMORANDUM THRU  UNIT/CC







10 December 2008
       WING/CC

        HQ, WVANG
        HRO

MEMORANDUM FOR The Adjutant General






    Attn:  WV-JFHQ-HAGR






    1703 Coonskin Drive 





 
    Charleston, WV 25311

FROM:  
SUBJECT:  Request to Resign AGR Tour 
1. References:

   a. ANGI 36-101, The Active Guard/Reserve Program 

2. I, _________________, have read the reference above that applies to me and request to resign from my Title 32 AGR tour ___________________.   in order to ____________________.  
3.  As of 10 December 2008, I have accumulated 5 years, 1 month, 29 days of active military service as an AGR and traditional guardsmen.  I began my current title 32, AGR Tour on 14 July 2004.
4. Reason for wanting resign as an AGR should go here.
5. Im requesting my last work day will be 10 January 2009. I currently have 35 days of leave and plan taking annual leave from 11 January 2009 - 31 January 2009. I plan to have my leave balance forwarded towards the CENTCOM tour.
6.  I may be contacted at _______________.  My email address is _____________. 

My home mailing address is:  ________________.
My mailing address upon termination is:  same as above.
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Delivering Freedom with Courage
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